Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization

Inter-Club Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge @ 3 P.M. March 24th, 2014

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on March 24th, 2014. For more information, please contact Irene Montalban, Vice President of Club Affairs at imontalban@avc.edu.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1Call to order:

- 3:07 PM made by Irene Montalban, unanimously passed.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Led by Nathan Skadsen

1.3 Roll Call:

Alliance: PRESENT Alpha Iota: PRESENT

Anime Viewing Club: Absent Anthropology Club: PRESENT

ASL@AVC: PRESENT

AV Student Soccer Club: PRESENT AVC Campus Christians: PRESENT

CNSA - AVC: Absent

AVC Fire Academy: PRESENT AVC Veteran Club: Absent Book Club: PRESENT Chess Club: PRESENT

Fashion & Costume Society: PRESENT

Last Chance Theater: Absent

Physics & Engineering: PRESENT

Possibilities: PRESENT Psychology Club: PRESENT Rotaract Club: PRESENT Skills USA: PRESENT

SNAC Spring 2014: PRESENT SNAC Fall 2014: PRESENT SNAC Spring 2015: PRESENT

STEM: PRESENT

Membership is 23, Quorum is 12, 19 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

<u>ASL</u> motioned to adopt the agenda after adding "5.2 Baseball" to it, <u>Alpha Iota</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

<u>Book Club</u> motioned to adopt the minutes from February 24th, 2014, <u>Rotoract</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Alpha Iota reminded all the members about the Leadership Luncheon on May 16th, Friday, from 12 to 2:30 PM; they asked to see how many clubs are interested in participating because an exact number is needed. If the club hopes to attend they are to e-mail Giovanna Sanchez at: gsanchez33@avc.edu

III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

Nathan Skadsen from ASO commented about the future of grant proposals: due to present issues with grant proposals, they will, starting next semester, need to be made 4 weeks in advance and checks not picked up within 3 weeks for reimbursement will be forfeited back to ASO; only those who the check is written out to can pick the checkup. More information about grant proposals can be found on the ASO group page.

Irene presented who has had more than absences, the AVC Fire Academy being one of these groups. The AVC Fire Academy showed up to the present meeting and discussed their case; they have remained active but have missed the meetings. The members of ICC voted to allow them to remain a club thanks to their hard work helping out other clubs and the community.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

 Political Science Club Possibilities seconded, motion passed unanimously

4.2 Club Events

- SNAC Spring 2015 motioned to have a Shakey's event on Friday, March 28th from 6 to 9 PM, ASL seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Rotoract motioned to have a golf tournament on May 5th starting at 11
 AM, Skills USA seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Skills USA motioned for their barbecue on April 16th and 23rd from 11:30 to 12:30 PM in front of TE1 at the welding shop, <u>Possibilities</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Alpha Iota motioned for:
 - > Jet Hawks game on April 19th, with a booth set-up at the game representing the club,
 - ➤ Selling tickets for April 19th soccer tournament on Mondays and Thursdays for \$3 sign-up,
 - Trip request for Convention, 1 van, 23 students and 2 advisors,
 - —to all this Possibilities seconded, motion passed unanimously.

- STEM motioned to take a nature trip to Yosemite Park on August 3rd through 6th, <u>ASL</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- SNAC Fall 2014 motioned for their Pinning Ceremony at the Poppy Pavilion on Dec 7th, 2014 and a trip request to watch "Who's Line is it Anyways?" on March 31st from 3:30 to 11 PM, <u>Possibilities</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- <u>SNAC Spring 2014</u> motioned for their graduation luncheon on May 30th in the boardroom at 12 PM, <u>Possibilities</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Anthropology motioned for a Pizza Sale Fundraiser on April 15th at the APL fire lane from 11 AM to 2 PM, <u>Skills USA</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

V. SPECIAL ITEMS

5.1 **Jet Hawks Event**

Kirk Truax from STEM asked to see how many clubs were interested in participating in the Jet Hawks ticket sale fundraiser (tickets are sold for \$8 and, of the \$4 the members earn, \$3 go to their respective clubs and \$1 goes to the ICC budget). Clubs signed up for the number of tickets they desire with a 10 ticket sign-up set as a minimum.

VI. **REPORTS**

6.1 Advisor Reports

None.

6.2 Club Reports

None.

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS

<u>STEM</u> reminded everyone about their Women in Stem event on April 11th in the cafeteria from 6 to 9 PM, free food will be served.

<u>Alpha Iota</u> reminded members about their Spring Dance on April 18th from 6 to 9 PM.

Leidy Villarreal reminded members about the Alpha Iota Creative Writing Tournament planned for the month of April.

The following ICC meeting will be April 7th, 2014, in Student Lounge at 3 PM.

VIII. ADJOURNEMENT

<u>Rotoract</u> moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:50 PM, <u>Political Science</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.